



MINUTES
WUTUNUGURRA LOCAL AUTHORITY
Held on Wednesday 22 April 2015
Community Centre Wutunugurra

1. MEETING OPENED at 11.22 am

2. ATTENDANCE / APOLOGIES

2.1 Members Present

Kaye Beasley	Local Authority Deputy Chair
Geraldine Morton	Local Authority Member
Cheryl Ladd	Local Authority Member
Rochelle Bonney	Local Authority Member
Deborah Dickenson	Local Authority Member
Stewart Beasley	Local Authority Member
Joshua Beasley	Local Authority Member
Silas Peterson	Local Authority Member

2.2 Staff and Visitors Present

Edwina Marks	Barkly Regional Council Chief Executive Officer
Skye Price	Barkly Regional Council Director Communities
Franco Verbis	Barkly Regional Council Community Coordinator
Kiri Munro	Health Clinic Nurse
Andre Burgess	Dept. Prime Minister and Cabinet
Matt Orme	Dept. Prime Minister and Cabinet
Wayne Jeffs	Dept. Prime Minister and Cabinet
Peter Morgan	IEO Dept. Prime Minister and Cabinet
Jillian Kliener	Regional Manager Local Government NT
Adalida Morton	Community Member
Carol Beasley	Community Member
Jessie Beasley	Community Member
Michelle Beasley	Community Member
Andrew Beasley	Community Member
Phillip Beasley	Community Member
Clyde Bonney	Community Member
Benjamin Beasley	Community Member

2.3 Apologies

Nil

2.4 Absent without Apology

Rosalyn Peterson	Local Authority Member
Shaun Wickham	Local Authority Chairperson

BARKLY REGIONAL COUNCIL



3. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS LOCAL AUTHORITY MEETING

3.1 CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

MOTION

That the Minutes of the Wutunugurra Local Authority held 17th September 2014, be accepted as true and accurate.

Moved: Stewart Beasley

Second: Geraldine Beasley

CARRIED UNAN.

Resolution 01/15

4. COUNCIL REPORTS

4.1 COUNCIL REPORTS

- a) CEO reported on Council services in the area.
- b) CEO reported on the new complaints form and procedures of dealing with the complaints.
- c) Items the LA to review on a periodic basis; the 2013/14 Annual report and 2015 Regional plan were distributed to members
- d) Community Coordinators report (attached).

5. LOCAL AUTHORITY ISSUES

5.1 LOCAL AUTHORITY PROJECTS

Members discussed potential projects and the following motion was put:

MOTION

That the Local Authority agree on the following projects to allocate the 2014/2015 LA community fund of \$31,077;

1. Fence off the Community Centre with a high fence topped with barb wire to keep damage to a minimum, replace broken windows with Lexan,
2. A lockable cabinet for LA members records
3. A Trophy cabinet in the meeting room for the trophy stored elsewhere around the community.

Moved: Joshua Beasley

Second: Silas Peterson

CARRIED UNAN.

Resolution 02/15

5.2 CHILD SAFE AREAS

All children have the right to feel safe and Council will ensure our spaces are kept that way.

In the Barkly Regional Council controlled buildings, Women's centre, Council offices and Community centre at no time can any parent go and confront a child verbally or physically. Issues must be dealt with through the correct channels.



5.3 GUIDELINES FOR THE USE OF COMMUNITY WORKSHOP

MOTION

That the Guidelines for using the Community Workshop be approved for use in the community.

Moved: Joshua Beasley

Second: Kaye Beasley

CARRIED UNAN.

Resolution 03/15

6. OTHER BUSINESS

6. OTHER BUSINESS

- a) NT Cemeteries Act.
Jillian Kleiner explained that the Cemeteries Act is under review and explained some of the possible changes and how it would impact Wutunugurra community.
- b) Item from members
Community wishes more Night Patrol officers and more working hours
To cope with the alcohol and drinking problem in the community as well as the problem that it is hard for night patrol to pick up kids at night.
- c) Health clinic
Kiri mentioned that the podiatrist & diabetic educator are in the clinic for the week, immunisations have started and all people should be getting their shots. There will be new babies arriving soon and the community needs to help take care of them.

7. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

Nil

8. CLOSE OF MEETING/ NEXT MEETING

The meeting closed at 12.49pm and the next meeting is Wednesday 13th May 2015